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BORDERTOWN LIT BY ELECTRICITY

Successful

Opening.

Bordartown Electric Lighting System was officiall¥ opened on

Wednesday evening amid scenea of rejoicing.

Except for the

postponement of the lighting of the Bowling and Croquet greens
whera the lamps had not been installed, the proceedings were an

unqualified success.

Mr. V. G. Petherick, of Maracoorte, charac-

terised the plant as the best South of the Murray.

The engine was started at the Pow-
er House, Farqubar Street, about 7
p.m. by Cr. . Stoddart (Chalrman of
Tatiara District Council), at the form-
al request of Mr. A. J. Frayne {local
representative of the Border Electric
Supply Company). Cr. J. C. Haynes
then switched on the house lights of
the town. At the corner of Wool-
shed and Farquhar Streets, Cr. A, A
Fisher turned on the street lights,
which lit the town more brightly than
most of Adelaide's suburbe.

'HISTORY OF THE SCHEME.

The question of provision of a
proper lighting scheme for Border-
town has been alive for many
years and dates back toa time be-
fore any other country town in the
State had adopted the electiic
lighting system, but the movement
that brought the present scheme in-
to being began to really move on
April 4th, 1922, when the Murray
Engineering Company suddenly gp-
peared with ap agreement 'I.‘III?E;I"
which it asked the Tatiara Council
for a franchise to supply electric
light and power to Tatiara.  Tat-
iara Council has a wvery large vol-
ume of public work on hand at all
times owing to the great area it
centrols and the necessity of keep-
ing open communications between
a large producing hinterland and

the railwrav nntletz tn tha markate
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the railway outlets to the markets
for wheat and wool. In this first
and most important work of a local
governing body the Council is as
progressive as any Council out of
Adelaide, and was the first South
Eastern Council to invest in up-to-
date road making plant The call
for roads has been so insistent that
it has kept the Council so busy with
construction, repairs and finance,
thet it is not surprising that Tati-
ara Councillors did oot rush at a
proposition which was right away
from road making, so the River
Murray Company's proposal was
not accepted at once, and the Com-
pany passed on to Naracoorte where
their terms were abcepled, to the
subsequent inconvenience of the lo-
cal body and ratepayers because the
Company soon went into liquida-
tion, and left its contracts in a
mixed condition.

Tatiara Council bad on May 2,
1922, appointed a sub-Committee
to go into the whole matter of elec-
tric lighting and this Committee at
the meeting in the following De-
cember, asked for, and was gran-
ted, a sum to obtain an expert’s re-
port on the most practicable up-to-
date scheme. On March 6th, 1923,
the Committee brought before the
Council a proposal for a municipal
scheme to be installed at an estima-
ted cost of £4,500 the scheme being
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ted cost of £4,500 the scheme being
largely the outcome of the expert
advice of Mr A. W. Murry of
the Southern Electric Power Co.
The Council, after some opposition,
decided to refer the scheme to the
ratepayers, and the ratepayers at a
meeting approved of it. The peed
for a loan, however, caused trouble
and petitions from rateyayers of
Mundalla and Wolseley Wards
asked that a poll be taken on the
loan, and, In October 1923, the
ratepayers were against the loan.
That finished the municipal propo-
sal for that time. Then a new de-
velopment occurred. Messrs Jackett
and Kneese approached the Council
on November 6, 1923, with a
scheme to erect works and carry
out the installation and the supply
of light and power on fixed terms
bp means of a limited company.
The Council at once signed tbe a-
greement submitted and the Tati-
ara Electricity Company was floa-
ted by the promoters. No move
was made to instal the plant and
supply the light, though it was re-
ported that if the works were es-
tablished three railway stations and
one Victorian centre wopld deal with
the new company for ligt and pow-
ef. The scheme slept for nearly a
year, when Mr A. W. Maurray
raised a new proposal to start
works in Bordertawn and to supply
electric enefgy in bulk to the Coun-
cil for supply to consumers. Under
that proposal the new Company
was to erect the plant and generate
power, and the Council was to erect
distributing plant. When the
scheme was discussed it was found
that the contractors under the ag-
reement of November 1923, would
pot move one way or the other. Af-
ter long negociations they agreed
to get out of the way on return of
their deposit of £25, and the
Council then, on November T,
1924, signed an agreement with
the Border Electric Supply Com-
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the Border Electric Supply Com-
pany to carry out the latest scheme.
The new Company set to work at |
once, and, although there  were
difficulties in the Way of obtaining
n y machinery in time, the
distribution cables were erected,
houses wired, and the plant erected
in what, under the circumstances,
was remarkably quick time. The
scheme which was brought to wor-
king point this week, has involved
a great deal of work and the Elec-
tric Light Committee of the Coun-
cil had held inumerable meetings to

deal with theories and facts, while
the untiring work put in by Mr
A. W. Murray as the representat-
ive of the new scheme and the ex-
pert adviser of the Council has been
very great. The new plant was
ready for a trial run on Monday
night, and about 10 p.m. current
was generated and the street lights
switched on so that staid residents
who happened to be abroad at that
hour wondered what miracle had
occurred when the streets of the
town were suddenly illuminated.

OPENING CEREMONY.

Cr. D. Btoddart was Chairman at
the opening ceremony on Wedneaday
evening, May 13th, 1925, in the Bord-
ertown Institute, which was filled to
overflowing. He proposed the toast
of “The King.” In his address the
Chairman said that the Bordertown
people had required the light for a
long time and now saw the service
turned on. He was pleased to see p
large gathering from all parts of the
district. All the councillora were
behind the local representatives in
the scheme, and he hoped it would
prove beneficial to everyone, Recal-
ling the ceremony in the eid Institute
in 1886, when the Adelaide to Mel-

hourne railway was opened, he gaid

that thia waea tha oraatast stan fae
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IO I rauwa.}r WEHE Opened, od sala
that this was the greatest step for-
ward the town had taken since then,
although the lighiing had not yet gone
so far as it would have to go. There
were several new buildings poing up
in the town. He had Hved in the
district 44 years and considered it
second to mone.

Apologies from Mesars Reldy and
Shepherd, M's.P,, Hon. J. Cowan,
M.LC., Mr. M, D. Cameron, M.H.R.,
and Lawlgit Shire Council were read.

“You have not only a fine primary
generating set, but in the system of
alternating current you have one sup-
erfor to anything south of the Mur-
ray"”, sald Mr. V. G. Petherick, of Nar-
ecoorte, in proposing the toast of
“The Bordertown Electric Lighting
Scheme”. The townspeople started
that night under the happiest of au. |
spices, for everything had gome with |
a swing. The alternating current sys-
tem lent itsel! to supplying current
many miles from the pawer house,
which no other system could do. Both
the Naracoorte 'and Bordertown sys-
tems were Indebted ‘to Mr. Murray,
of the Southern Electric Power Co.,
and to Mr. Taylor, of Vickers-Petters
Ltd, the makers of the machinery,
for the system was the latest that [t
was possible to enjoy. He congratu-
lated Mr. F. J. Green as one of the
founders of electrie lighting in the
town. He admired the way the Coun-
cil stood behind the company. In the
Bordertown scheme both the District
Council and private enterprise were
working together. They should not
ask tpo much of the acheme, for there
were bound to be occasional mishapa
with machinery. He hoped to see the
town later order a plant of douhle
the power.

In responding, Cr. A. A. Fisher said
that Bordertown people had desired
a scheme for a long time, proposals
having been submitted ten years ago.
Though these were rejected those
who worked for the scheme did not

stop for rebuffs. A good many halls
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stop for rebuffs. A good many halls
in the State would be jealous of Bord-
ertown Institute that night. Mr. Peth-
erick’s compliments, coming frem a
man who had inside koowledge of «l-
ectric lighting, were indeed gratily-
ing. They had only made a ntaf"t, buot
it was a substantial start. Some
people had expressed douh* as to
whether lighting a small town would
be a succecs, but those who had gous
into the matter felt certain It would
succeed. He would have preferred to
see the scheme ynder the control of
the Couneil, but it was satisfactory to
see half of it under the district au-
thorities. The system would need ex-
tension, and for thig purpose be urged
the townsfolk to pyt their capital into
it.

Mr, W. 8. Hutley, who proposed
the teast of “The Border Electric Sup-
ply Company”, complimented the di-
rectors on thelr enterprige. The local
director, Mr, A, I. Frayne, was one of
the progresaive cltizens of the town.
The directors bad done the work that
the people of Bordertown 'were not
prepared to do, and he hoped they
would be rewarded. Many persons
present to-night had got 2 much bet-
ter gervice than they were expecting.
He hoped that more people would be-
come subscribers, for the more power
that was supplied the cheaper it
would be. They must remember that
it it had not been for the persistent
efforte of Mr. Murray the townsfplk |
wonld have had po Border Elﬁ'ﬂti‘llﬂ f
Supply Company.

Mr. E. 5. Taylar, Australian repre-
sentative of Vickers-Petters, Lid., ag
a director of the Border Electric Sup-
ply Company, responded, Speaking
for himeelf, and he belisved for his
teliow directors, he congldered the
Company would be willing to sell to
the District Council at any time, pro-
vided they were repaid for the cap-
ital they had put into it. This was
only a beginning and he hoped to sen
extensione with little delay t

In proposing the “Southern Electrie

http://nla.gov.au/nla.news-article212863522



mmm— mcaam

In proposing the “Soutbern Hlectrie

Powaer Co”, O J. Co Havnes made eg
pecial mention of Mre. Marray, who
bl done thee practicel work in instal
livge vhee ligho 1o the disteicn, Thone
thuiy ot dirsd holndd that the sebopn
wotlid sucde gl Mr. Muoreas wees alilo
[to convince therm that i woitld poay,
and bad dove eversthing e coulid to

make the s heme o sneceosz,  Thers
aeemed little [klihood of trouble, [ie
was grateful to those who had been
public-spirited enough to pay for the
mains, 80 that the Council coald run
these past their propertics, Ho hon
e that befor: long they would have
thoe  pleasure of secing  further
eXlEnEions,

Mr. A. W. Muorray, a partner of the
firm, responded. He sald they had
never had to deal with 8 counneil
which had treated them better than
the Tatiara Council. Every council-
lor had tauken an interest ' in  the
stheme.  Mr. Wilson, the eclerk, had
heen an important factor in bringing

the work to a successful conclusion.

The speaker believed in using noth.
ing but the latest electrical machin-
ery aul hence had counselled the up-
to-date plant installed. It had been
his idea to make the scheme serve
the whole distriet. Mundalla,
seley and Serviceton could be Includ-
ed. They hoped to have light for
houses running all night shortly, and
later to have the streets lighted for
the express from Melbourne. They
would arrange as soon as possible to
have current available twice a week
for domestis power. The engine at

present was running on only about |

half its load.

In proposing the toast of **The
Towns and Trade of the Distriet"’,
Mr. J. G. Woolcock, of the Southern
Electric Power Co., said this was his
first visit to Bordertown and he would

HPFFY swav wvarwr fwlacocsae
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urBL ViSIL L0 SOraertown and he would
CATTY away very pleasant recollec-
tions of it. It seemed to him one of
the bright spots of South Australis,
and a highly prosperous district. He
greatly regretted that such a large
part of the population of the State
was within a few miles of Adelaide,
and hoped that would be rectified |
with the installation of city conveni-
ences, such as electric light, in the
| country. Farmers who retired would
be encouraged to live in their own
country towns. He congratulated the
town on its institute and its honor |

lth He hoped the light would be
|the success that was anticipated, and
that the price would be reduced as
more CONBUmMETS were connected,

Mr W. ]J. Thomson, who re-
| sponded said that the Tatiara was
a wealthy and solid district. 1Its
fee simple value, he had estimated,
was practically £1,000,000 based
on the council figures, which formed
a conservative estimate. A great
advantage to the district had been
the introduction of superphosphates
which had revolutionised produc-
tion hece and throughout the Com-
monwealth. He calculated that
100,000 bags of grain were grown
in the Tatiara. The district was
served by three regular stock mark-
eting firms who sold between
100,000 and 125,000 sheep a year.
Between 4000 and 5000 bales of
wool were grown. He estimated
‘that the total income for the Tati-
ara would be in the vicioity oi half
'a million pounds a year. Its
wealth had been indicated by the
way in which it had over-subscribed
its war loan quotas. The Border-
town railway station was graded as
a class 4 station which meant that
it handled a large revenue, It had
a splendid post office and some
other fine buildings, two banks
which both appeared to have the
liberal support of the district.
The pext step would be for Border-
town to become a municipality or
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town o become a municipality or
a cnrp[_:ratiuu_. With the many
conveniences it now had he agreed
that the farmers who retired were
more likely to stay in the district.
He considered, however, that many
of the shop buildings hardly did
justice to the importance of the
town. ’

Cr Fisher proppsed the health of
“The Visitors” and hoped they
would go away impressed with the
importance of the district. Mr E.
‘8. Taylor responded.

Songs were rendered by Mr V.
G. Petherick and by the Border-
town Choral Society, the latter con-
ducted by Mt W. S, Hutley. Miss
E. Fergusan was accompanist, A
well-attended dance followed. The
catering was in the hands of Mr G,
Rabone,
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